Training Committee Safety

Minutes of the meeting held on

Thursday A November 2 at at BPA HQ, harf ay, Glen Parva, Leicester LE TF

Present:	Ja Mont oly ary atta izar ichard A patlay yan Mancay Alax Busby-Hic s tacay Cannifi aul Yaoyan Dava A ood Mal ichardson Chris McCann Ian osanuifi alin Andarson Gary Jall oal aurcall tuart Maacoc ic obinson Mi a Carruthars Kiaran Brady ara rton	-	Chair TC T Chair 99 ars' ubcomplitter Headcorn ydive Laff ar Go ydive ydive Tilstoc A A BK C C C ydive Jersey ibson ydivers exterienc ydive t Andrews CCL ydive t Andrews CCL ydive Hibaldstow Hinton ydiviff Air Adventures Laies ydive trathallan ydive GB (From item 3)
Apologies:	Ady KiĤ , Dylan Barl∞, Martin ▲hitൟ, Andy Clar , Jay ▲ঞ্pstফ, Jason Farrant.		
In Attendance:	T ony Butlফ John Hitchফn Mar Bayada Afl অ Fফrnandফz T rudy Kফ _ণ p	- - - -	Chia paratifi ાંદ્રજ ાંદ્ર ઉપરાંગ C Council Chair Canopy Lor ifi Group Coin hunications Mana જ Assistant to C T
Observers:	lain Grant,Tily Moran, Bৰ্শা ⊥ood, Andy Montriou, Kay Carrut৸ৰুs, Matty Hol_ord, Jarry Lauchbury, Chris Gillyorক		

The Chair welcomed ic obinson (new CI o_Air Adventures Lales).

ITEM MINUTE

ر **DECLARATIONS OF ANY CONFLICTS OF INTEREST**

Any declarations o interest would be hade at the item s to which they relate.

2. MINUTES OF THE STC MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 2/

It was proposed by yan Mancey and seconded by Alex Busby-Hic sthat the Minutes o_the TCMकर्मानि o___

3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE STC MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 2/

Page, Item 3 - Matters Arising). The Chair reported that a month of the Canopy Handlin Lor in Group had been held earlier today. He invited Mar Bayada to provide an update to the Completities on the proferess to date.

Mar Bayada reported that the Lor if Group have now completed their research and are ready to start developing a new system of training or Canopy Floting and Canopy Handling. In addition to a revised training system the Lor in Group are is by to be recommended the oflowing:

- i) That the BA adopts a system or controllifit the type and size of ain canopy to be used dependent on thes you'ver's we be and experience.
- ii) That sydivers land fin the main land fi areas at all a scarry out no more than a 0-d& realinal turn to land.
- iii) That all a s who wish to allow s yolvers to carry out hore than a 0-de reginal turn have a suitable land f area deel nated or those land f s and specify as or the hand month of those areas.
- iv) The Canopy allotting requires ants will also be reviewed, and current Coaches will light be required to be re-assessed.

Mar Bayada stated that is ore wor is still needed to develop the new system and when conplete, recombined that is ore work to TC. As yet there is no implementation date, however the Lor if Group hopes that the new system is all be ready by April 2020.

Page , Item Incident Injury Reports - Resume viii) - Display Misfire Reports. The Chair reported that there had been no urther input row Cls related that the currency requirements or display unpers.

RIGGERS' SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 2/

้อสุล İzər raportad that thara wara no _{เก}attars arisiA _roin tha Minutas o_tha pravious 99 สร' ubco_{in b}ittaa MaatiA .

It was proposed by or surcell and seconded by tuart Meacoc that the Minutes of the 99 ers' Subcompletities mentile of the approximation of the second of the

Carried Unanimously

أَعْرَبَ أَكْمَةُ مَعْرَبُ مُعْرَبُ مُعْمَعُ مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْتَعَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْتَعْمَ مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْتَعْمَ مُعْمَا مُعْما مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْمَا مُعْما مُعْما مُعْما مُعْما مُعْمَا مُعْما مُعْمَا مُعْما مُعْما مُعْ

Ater realisifient that the ill line had bro on, the T and my Instructor initiated his my of ency procedures. Ater the reserve deployed the main canopy be the container and trailed behind of a generation and then gel away.

The reserve canopy was a Twin 402, the main canopy was a Twin 72, with a <u>gill 2 4 min</u> At the time o_the incident the ill line had sumps_the dra us had 704 umps. The ill line had one replacement bac in 2011. This was the irst ump a ter under old a -month inspection and repac. ato izar regrad to the newly adopted uidalines on serviceability of ander component parts which states that the expected ligspan of a ill line is between 00 - 00 upps. He I had the importance of the and inspectific equipment as per the uidalines.

مَعْمَة أَحَمَّة stated that the Complettee had also discussed the subject of Lishac les ollowifi a recentT and the incident, which would be covered in ore ully under Iten (المَعْنَا) of this A anda.

ELECTION OF CHAIR OF RIGGERS SUBCOMMITTEE FOR 2 2

The Chair reported that one candidate, are izer, had been non-inated or Chair of the iggers' Subcommittee or 2020. He stated that are izer is currently Chair and has been non-inated by or aurcell and seconded by Carl <u>Aillian</u>s.

It was that a proposed by or succell and seconded by Carl <u>Aillian</u>s (proxy) that set izer is real acted as Chair of the Riggers' Subcompletities or 2020.

For 1 (incl 2 x proxy) A ainst: 0 Abstantions: 1 (incl 2 x proxy)

Carried

۲ INCIDENT INJURY REPORTS – R SUM

The Chair reported on the ollowifi Indident In ury reports that had been received since the last weith:

- i) Three had been tudent In ury reports received since the last weith . 4 wates and 1 water also no static line student tore a tendon in his should ar on exit. The riser call ht his arm as the canopy was deploying , oltifly his should ar. no static line student bro for dislocated his an loon land of , having lared by h. Another ractured a vertebra having also lared by h. no recently student bro for an an loland of the LAIN a jed with unevery round. A student on his second up dislocated his should a she lared or land of .
- ii) ince the last worth there had been one infury report rectived or a 'D' Licence earachutist, where an AFF Instructor with 1,1° supps was accidently ic edin the ace by an unstable Level 1 student. The Instructor remained conscious, suppred bruising to his aw and possible concussion.
- III) There had been another in ury report received involvial a unper with approximately 1,471 descents, who sustained serious in uries a ter betall involved in a canopy collision and entablement of serious in uries a ter betall involved in a canopy collision and entablement with another parachutist with 1 unps_ollowide a iteren-way F unp. Northy a ter deployment, the less experienced barachutist on the two initiated a slow fills that turn the parachutist crossed into the fill that the turn, the parachutist crossed into the fill that the turn. The parachutist crossed into the fill that the turn. The parachutist crossed into the fill that the turn. Both parachutists remained parachutist did not see the other parachutist durial the turn. Both parachutists remained parachutist, cut away at approximately 1,000 t and deployed his reserve. He landed sarely under his reserve. The cut away canopy remained parachutist is and equipment of the fill who then cut away his own in all canopy, but it alled to unit reachutists and equipment of the bottom, canopy, the her canopy which appeared to be fully in lated, was seen to collapse. The parachutist's cutaway is an anod with his collapsed in an opy and the other parachutist's remained with his collapsed in a nearby 1 and the other parachutist's remained with his collapsed in a nearby 1 and the other parachutist's remained with his collapsed in a nearby 1 and the other parachutist's remained with his collapsed in a nearby 1 and the other parachutist's remained with his collapsed in a nearby 1 and the other parachutist's math indication of the transformed and the him parachutist's remained be and the him parachutist's math indication of the other parachutist's math indication of the transformed parachutist's math indication of the bottom of the parachutist's math indication.

The Chair stated that the experienced parachutist was $\int u_{m} p d r = a pp N r = 140$ main canopy and that the less experienced parachutist was $u_{m} p d r = a pr = 2-210$ main canopy.

Followifl consideration, it was git that the procedures or dealifl with canopy entail in mits table it to tudents should also be relevant to experienced uppers and it was stigle ested that it sinclude this in their is.

The C stated that he dt that it is should be encourded to hold by ore training and sately days. He said that one of the plans or the uture was to produce a series of sately video bits and that this area as well as other topics could be included as one of the series.

- iv) There had been in tudent Malunction Deploying ant problem reports received since the last in weith . All in also, Two static line students, at digrant it is 9 of their arins call htin 19 if lines during deploying ant. Both students disental led their arins, both then had rotatif canopies. Both successively went through their reserve drills and landed safely. However, one student's bag and pilot chute landed on a car, crac if its windscreen. In estatic line student experienced twists which he was unable to clear. He successively carried out his reserve drills. Two recall students had in al unctions or suspected in al unctions and one student was unable to locate his in deploying ant to be and their reserve drills.
- V) There had been 12 Mal unction Deploying ent roblem, reports received for 'A' Licence parachutists or above. All in also. ne unper with 7 unps carryill out a 10-way F unp, trac ed away on brea -o., became unstable at pull here ht, in ade 2 attempts to pull and then went through his reserve drills. The same unper them in ade another similar unp and a ain went unstable while trac if o., here ade attempts to pull and a ain went through his reserve drills. The unper Wash rounded or retraining and a ain went through his reserve drills. The unper Wash rounded or retraining and will initially only unp with an AFF Instructor until the CI is satisted that he can unp with others. n jo the 11 unps, the unpershad less than 100 unps, had between 100 and 00 unps, 2 had between 00 and 1,000 unps, and 4 had over 1,000 unps, 2 had over ,000 unps.
- vi) ince the last TC there had been 2T and my Infury reports received. Both males. ne student received bruisiff to his shoulder of lowiff a hard openiff. The other ractured a vertebra on landiff.

The C expressed concern at the risifient up ber o induites resultifier row lower bac induites on T and the tudents, which appear to result row a number o contribution actors such as landing positions harness ad using ant bad latifier wind conditions, wish atch between T and the tudent Instructor etc.

The Chair stated that all reat deal or the phasis is placed on these actors on T I Courses. He said that with the introduction or the probationary period or newly qualized T Is and more mentorial and supervision row CIs, it is hoped that some or these issues will be addressed, they hit was pointed out that these in unies were not specifically related to newer Instructors.

- vii) Than had been "T and an Mal unction Deploying ant problem reports received, including a broom ill line, which was discussed earlier at item, 40, the A anda.
- VIII) The Chair reported that last were and a serious incident occurred where an AAD ired, savifing the lives of a T and an Instructor and his tudent. This involved a T and an Instructor with a total of 22 T and an descents. Followifing an uneventul T and an Instructor with a total of 22 T and an descents. Followifing an uneventul T and an sydive role 10,000 t, the T and an Instructor went through the live of an anony deploying and sequence at approximately 000 t, by pullifing the drift user dease handle on the extT and any ystem. The pain canopy deployed and did not appear to be an all or and any stand the canopy started to spin to the lett. The T and an Instructor is a de the decision to initiate his and anony deployed and with espin, the Instructor could not locate his and any over and as simultaneously, only bet h able to locate the cutaway handle, which had is over and was situated by h and level with his finate the reserve handle. As the Instructor cut away the main canopy, the L

all ad to pull the reserve pin. The T and a pair continued in real and the Instructor attempted several times to locate the reserve handle but could not indit. The Instructor noticed that the L had disconnected and was would in the air low. The Instructor attempted to rab and pull the L to activate the reserve but strong led to 9 et hold o it, at which point the Cypres AAD activated the reserve canopy. The T and a pair landed sagly on the ALA without wither incident. The Instructor had carried out one previous T and a descent that day. The T and a Instructor has not carried out any wither T and a descents since that time.

The Chair stated that a photon raph to end on board the aircrat showed that the L appeared to be connected and situated in the correct place. However, at $so_{n_1} \rightarrow stand the the L$ because disconnected.

The Chair reported that ollowifi this incident he visited the T concerned and inspected the equipternt. He stated that the L was also inspected and put through several pull tests usifi a hoo scale. The recorded poundate or orce did not exceed 2. Ibs. All the other Ls were also tested and the Linvolved in the incident had the lowest recorded poundate orce. The incident L has been taken out of service.

The Chair reported that this incident had also been discussed at the 99 ers' ubcomplittee in well this a ternoon.

it is reported that the \$9 ers' ubcomplittee were ten to ascertain how many other instances that may not have actually been 189 ed as an actual incident where an L has inadvertently compensation. This could have occurred in recall, as a result of some one maybe dolf a systems chec and noc if it of or some one that has ust landed and noticed that the L was not done up, but they were airly certain it had been connected be greathey let the aircrat.

The ⁹⁹ ars' ubcommittee have as ad *i*t stoched their Lolips shad lesto see how much order it actually tages to undo them.

- ix) That had been 10 'off landing' reports received since the last weith . These included Tanden pairs, one student on her irst up clipped the roo o a caravan near the LA, the remainder beth experienced uppers, included a will suit roup.
- X) There had been reports o_item s could o_jum person exit, in reall or on deployment. 4 holy ets, including 2T and my "tudent leather holy ets and one camera.
- xi) Two reports had been received o_aircrat over lyift a LA whilst canoples were in the air. neaircrat. a A-2 & lew through all roup o_canoples at 4,000 t. The T was unable to a econtact with the aircrat. The other involved all ht aircrat lyift over a LA at about \$0.t. even though there were canoples above and on the same level as the aircrat. Both incidents have been reported. Are also had a report o_two s you'll Cressna 20 & attemptift to land at approxile at you have been reported. Are also had a report o_two s you'll Cressna 20 & attemptift to land at approxile at you have been reported. Are also had a report o_two s you'll Cressna 20 & attemptift to land at approxile at you have been the other. Luc ily the Airied In orm ation saw how close the aircrat were and advised the blener aircrat to arbund. This incident resulted in an Airprox eport (no 201007). Another report involved a Cressna 20 sthat was above FL 120 when only deared to FL 120 by wanwid. This was a result of the pilot not settill his altimeter to 101 pressure settilf and he was still usift for a static line it.

TANDEM ORKING GROUP NOTES

The Chair reported that the T and an Lor if Group metil had to an place at H on 10 optomber. The otes of the medil had been dirculated at the same time as the TC A and or this metil .

The Chair stated that there are a number opposed chaft as to the perations Manual which would be dealt with under Itan son the A anda. There were also a number optime recommendations that TC would need to vote on:

a. <u>aroposed 'C' Licence Written Examination</u>

It was the by the T AG that a chaft eshould be hade to the requirements to obtain a BAA 'C' Licence. The added requirement would allow or revised of ained now left e of the requirements laid out in the BA perations Marlual by included a witten examination as part of the application process. The dratt Examination (Form 29) had been included with the TAG otes.

Followifl consideration, it was proposed by Alex Busby-Hic s and seconded by Gary all that the above recommendation by the and an Log ifl Group be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

The C requested the implementation date or the above recommendation tars a get rom 1 January 2020. There was no objection raised rom those present to this request.

b. <u>proposed algorided Gradial yster</u> ecord here - July p Master Grade 1 (JM1) & <u>Canopy Handlial Grade 2 (CH2)</u>

That AG are proposed that the Gradial yster, ecord heat be an ended to include a practical day and to spottial, upper aster responsibilities and the train checila, with the intention of provide the trainial of provides hoped to achieve. They also believe that the responsibility of the JM is all reater than it is perceived to be by many 'B' Licence holders, especially when spottial a lit. The proposed drat record heat (Eoring 247) had been included with the TAG otres.

The C reported that there could be urther chaft as to the ecord heat row the Canopy AG in the uture. He requested that the le play entation date or this recomby andation also takes a cort row 1 January 2020.

Followifl consideration, it was proposed by Chris McCann and seconded by yan Mancey that the above reconnection by the and any Lor ill Group be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

c. <u>I at and a En al and as</u>

That AG are proposed that the general and and Engen and as ald a grander (Eorgen 204) is brother tin line with the I general unction trans. The proposed algorithm and add a grander and been included with the I AG otes.

Followifl consideration, it was proposed by Alex Busby-Hic s and seconded by yan Mancey that the above recompleted model by the and any Log ifl Group be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

od Surcell was able to clari y a quary row Gary wall that i the let are is intergred with, the T I should try to clear i possible as it way cause the pair to roll dre used down which is s an entable of anti-thrown in this orientation. However, i they get they will not be able to clear the intergree they should still throw the dre use i they should still throw the dre use i they will not be able to clear the intergree they should still throw the

The Chair stated that the TLG have added the scenario or the video rapher ental ledin the drouge to the the addills. The idea is to include this in the other drills once the the drills had been accepted. The LG are also loo if to include a number o additional scenarios to all the other aide here or subsub-lit these or consideration at a yture here if the other.

d. <u>proposedT and the Instructor probationary priod</u>

AT and an Instructor probationary priod had been discussed at TC previously and the Completities of that it was something that should adopted. The TLG had recompleted a number of imitations of TI probationary requirements, which had

been included with the proposed TI probationary ecord Cardincluded in the TAG otes.

There of lowed a left the discussion duiling which a number of CIs present quaried the rational basind some of the requirements and currency uidedness, which the Chair, C and members of the T and members of the Group were able to clair. Y. A number of CIs regard to one of the proposed requirements relation.

Followifi discussion, it was a read by those present that the wordification proposed requirement to chaft ad to read: "Adequate time between upps".

Followifl urther consideration, it was proposed by tacey Cannifl and seconded by Mal ichardson that the proposed and any Instructor probationary period be accepted to the the re-worded requirement as a read (above) and that also the T and any Instructor (II) probationary ecord Card (Eoring 2) be accepted.

For: 14 A ainst: 0 Abstantions: 4 (Chris McCann an

c. <u>proposal</u>

The probationary priod or new T and my Instructors. This had ust been & reading the previous Itan (Zd), and required a chart ento the previous Itan (Zd), and required a chart ento the previous Manual:

SECTION / INSTRUCTORS), Paragraph / Tandem Instructor - TI), sub-para

Tandem Instructor Probationary Period

Attar succass_ul completion o_theT and m Instructor Course, the recently qualited T and m Instructor will start a probation period consisting o_20T and m descents. During the 20 probationaryT and m descents theT and m Instructor will be restricted to the limitations laid out in TheT and m Instructor probationary ecord (BAA Form 2).

Note pravious ub-paras . to . now bacoly s. . 7 to . 10

Followifi consideration, it was proposed by tacey Cannifi and seconded by yan Mancey that the above proposed any ending ent to the preations Manual be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

d. <u>proposal 4</u>

The Chair reported that at the TC in weith of April 2019, Andy Guest put orward a proposal to chaft the currency requirements to usep a hand wist is ounted can era. This proposal was regard to the T and in April Group or review. The TAG recombined a chaft is to the parations Manual:

SECTION A INSTRUCTORS), Paragraph Tandem Instructor - TI), Sub-para C Currency requirements to jump a hand wrist mounted camera), new Sub para

AnyTI who has over 00 hand wrist hounted can are descents houst do a hinih un o... 0 hand wrist hounted can are descents within the previous two years to continue un pill a hand wrist hounted can are.

Followifl consideration, it was proposed by Chris McCann and seconded by ara rton that the above proposed any end of the BA perations Manual be accepted.

For: 1 8 🛛 🕅 ainst: 1 (by proxy)

Carried

Abst ntions: 0

م. <u>writtan British, ydivia</u> parations Manual

Followifi the Association's tradifi name chaft e row British arachute Association (BA) to British ydivifi . The perations Manual has been rewritten to reject the chaft e. The C also used the opportunity to chaft e a lar enumber o N.Bs Paracsiati The C stated that the British yolvifl and hall azine websites will be oight live on 27 over ber. He repared to the British yolvifl portal that allows it is to purchase has berships in but and also relister tudent provisional has berships. The portal also has a 'chec a Men ber' unction.

The C as ad I s to only order the algount of tudent provisional gragberships that they require or use be greather new system? ore live.

PROPOSED NE DZ PLA

A paper row Matty Holord had been dirculated with the A enda request A that a new DZ DLA be approved at nowdonia-Llanbedr Airied, Llanbedr, Adaes, LL4 20X.Three haps had also been included with the proposal.

Map 1 shows the proposed 00 dial at a far include the contains no had or hazards. A hinor hazard exists at point A.T his is an obsolute water reason and point with waist deep water. This was due to be illed in within a couple of were s.There are son inicant overshoots on sides to the East, Arst and outh.

Map 2 shows a 20 yradius dirclain which that are no power lines other than those lines required to service the half ars and the units of the industrial estate to the East, a orth outh runnifi railway line is at 200 yrow the centre of the LA.

Map shows a 1,200 radius dird a. That is no open body o water within this dird a. The estuaring area in the L is tidal. There is a road that traverses it, to ive vehicular access to a busy camp site to the Last.

It is requested that the DZ LA be approved or T and the s and 'C' Licence uppers. It is hoped or AFF and other Licensed upper in the uture, once the operation has become stablished, but a request will be addened. T C irst.

The site was inspected by the T and the C on 22 ctober and both support the proposal and believe there is no need or loatation aids to be used by any cate ory o unpers.

The Chair reported that the name of the i will be yolve nowdonia and that no parachutil will ta eplace prior to BAA iliation and CAA approval.

Followifl consideration, it was proposed by Alex Busby-Hic s and seconded by faul Yeon an that the above proposed new DZ ILA be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

PERMISSIONS

i) A lattar row Dava Lood had been direulated with the A anda requestile that the restrictions related if the cate ory of up per permitted to up pat regulations Airiald be challed. Dave Lood had stated that presently the minimum requirement of up p on the Airiad is 'A' licence holders with up swith a radio or ive up ps and he had requested that it is challed to:

'A' Licence jumpers, with a radio for 10 jumps. Also, the 'A' licence unper would not be on the irst lit o the day, so that the land A pattern could be observed. The unper would be billed on the day's weather conditions and the extra hazards on extranporth Airied. The loatation aid and water dills will be covered or those irst 10 unps. Aind limits will be put in place when the wind is rong certain areas on the airied.

Dava Lood had provided ull details o his requestin his previously disculated letter.

That ollowed some discussion in which Dave Lood clarited a number opoints raised by TC.

The C stated that the T had been operated at irranporth Airiad since 200, and it had ta en many years o experience to come to this proposal, which he and the T supported the proposal.

Followild consideration, it was proposed by Kieran Brady and seconded by Chris McCann that the above request be accepted.

For: 1 (Incl 1 x proxy) A ainst: 0 Abstantions: 2 (_tuart Macoc, Dava Lood)

Carried

ii) A lattar row on Surcell had been dirculated with the A anda requestile a sixworth extension to the C BI ratifies of ob Johns whose ratification over ber 2019. Or Surcell had stated that the Centre has not had as wany Cate ory ystem students throle h to enable ob to prepare or a C I course, but are expecting yor over winter.

Followifi consideration, it was proposed by yan Mancey and seconded by interizer that the above request be accepted.

For: 1 slind 1 x proxy A ainst: 0 Abstantions: 1 (_oal aurcal)

Carried

<u>۸.0.8</u>

i) Circulated to those present was a letter row Dave Lood requestile that Andy Montriou be allowed to continue as aT and my Instructor without the gllowide perations Manual restriction. (_ection 4, para raph ...7.1) which states:

'Any TI, who has not made a Tandem descent in the preceding 3 calendar months, must make one Tandem jump with a BPA 'B' Licence parachutist before taking a Student Tandem Parachutist. The BPA 'B' Licence parachutist must be briefed on how to respond to Tandem emergencies.'

Dave Lood had stated that Andy Montriou is out o_date under the calendar is onthe rule, due to a should rin ury. He is expected to be 100° it with his reserve dills completed or 2020, and he had until 1 March 2020 to complete his 20T and the s.

Andy Montriou advised the metric that he had \cos_{10} pleted over 700T and m_{10} ups to date and that he had carried out his last T and m_{10} up at the belinning of 2019. He also stated that he was now metically <u>it</u>.

Duild consideration of this request, it was get by some CIs present that the 'B' Licence rule is there or a reason and they expressed some concern about the act that Andy had not completed aT and my ump or almost a year and considered that i this proposal was accepted it would set a dath erous precedent.

How અપ્ય, other CIs present noted Andy Montriou's sydivin અpaience, and alt that this type o_request should be considered individually and on the gaits o_the Instructor concerned.

Followild consideration, it was proposed by yan Mancey and seconded by Chris McCann that the above request be accepted.

For: 7 A ainst: Abstantions: 2 (_od ourcall, Dava Lood)

Not Carried

ii) The Chair reported that in 2007 ollowiff a sand of Inquiry into a stality, a number of recommendations involving ic Johnson ware made and accepted by TC. All but one of the recommendations had a time rame attached to them, which expired many years a of The recommendation that did not include this time rame was first he

may not carry out any parachuting activities without a BPA Advanced Instructor being physically present on the DZ. (This restriction does not apply to ground school but does apply to positions such as DZ controller any and all aerial activities, including flying).'

The Chair stated that ic Johnston is requesting that this recommendation is now lited. He stated that this request is supported by himsel and the C

The C stated that standard protocol or requests such as this would be or then, to 9 o out with the a enda.

There ware no objections raised row those present or this request beta considered this evential.

Followif consideration, it was proposed by Ian osenvif e and seconded by Mi e Carruthers that the above request be accepted.

Carried Unanimously

- iii) The Chair as ed Clsi, they had anyone, they wished to nominate or the Mi e Former Trophy (_ew_ydiver b. the Year), to please send details of their nomination to the Chie_perail fl__icer be greathe and of the year. He stated that last year we received a couple of nominations. There greats was worth nominatifly some Cls and is a worthy recipient.
- iv) The Chair reported that the T Annual eturn and eA illiation or s would be disculated in the next were or two. He as edi. T s would indly complete the orms as soon as possible once they had inished upping or 2019. He stated that the Annual eturn or s are the most up ent. The eA illiation or s could ollow later.
- v)
 The Chair stated that at the AGM each year the BA Chair includes a video o_BA s ydiving or the previous year as part o_his speech. This usually included s ydiving competition and achieven ents. However, there was a lac o_ tudent up pill. There ore, he as edi_any CIs can sendin, by the end o_the year, so all ood short video clips o_T and and and any. AFF and or tatic line up pill, this would be help up. He stated that so ar this year no one has sent us any. Arguing of a side of the year.
- vi) The C provided the mattiff with in ormation relatiff to the new of fortal and explained how the system, would wor in relation to ratiff renewals. He stated that urther details would be droulated to ratiff approvers in due course.
- vii) The Chair expressed his than s to TC handbars or their support throll hout the year and wish them a Marry Christin as and a Happy we Year and hoped that as many as possible would be attending 'Skydive the Expo' and AGM, at the East Midlands Con mance Centre, ottil han, on 2 January 2020. Also, on the Friday the various hand if so DZ s, Cls, T and han Instructors or 99 ars & Advanced ac ars, which ware of pre-relistered handbars.

PROVISIONAL DATES OF 2 MEETINGS

The provisional dates 0_2020 TC Mentifi s are as jollows:

[•] Fəbruary, 2 April, 2 May, 2 July, 17 թրեղ bər, 12 ovən bər. T hursdays at 19:00 hrs, at British ydivild H

The Chair reported that the above dates will need to be approved by Coundl and that CIs will be not igd i there are any chaft as.

Distribution: Chairing an BaA, Coundil, CIs, All 99 ars, Advanced ac ars, CAA, Editor – ydive, File

AMENDMENTS TO BPA OPERATIONS MANUAL

At the TC meetile of 14 over box 2019 the ollowise an ender entry ware made to the BA parations Manual:

SECTION² DESIGNATION AND CLASSIFICATION OF PARACHUTISTS), Paragraph² BPA Parachutist Licence), sub-para² 3 Change to read

2.3. BPA 'C' LICENCE: BPA 'B' Licence, 200 descents, at least one further 'Grade 1' and the C Licence Aritten Exal ination (B A Forly 24)

SECTION2^{*} DESIGNATION AND CLASSIFICATION OF PARACHUTISTS), Paragraph2^{*} BPA Parachutist Licence), *N.B. (1)* below sub-para2 A Change to read

N.B. (1). BPA Licence applications must be endorsed by an Advanced Instructor.

SECTION A INSTRUCTORS), Paragraph Tandem Instructor), New Sub-para

Tandem Instructor Probationary Period.

A tar succass ul completion of the T and an Instructor Course, the recently qualited T and an Instructor will start a probation period consisting of 20 T and an descents. During the 20 probationary T and an descents the T and an Instructor will be restricted to the limitations laid out in The T and an Instructor probationary ecord (Bea Form 2).

Note provious ub-paras to now broom rs .7 to .10

SECTION I INSTRUCTORS), Paragraph Tandem Instructor), sub-para Currency requirements to jump a hand wrist mounted camera). New Sub-para

. AnyT I who has over 00 hand wrist hounted can are descents houst do a him up o_ 0 hand wrist hounted can are descents within the previous two years to continue up pin a hand wrist hounted can are.

BPA OPERATIONS MANUAL, Fourth Re-write December 2/

T C Accapted the rewritten 'British Skydiving' Operations Manual (Decayber 2014). The parations Manual incorporated all any endingents accapted duith 2014, plus other word hand para raph charles.

Approved by TC on February 2020 Jublished on 7 February 2020